CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2018

A_G_E_NDA

Meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center,
Suite 100, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California.

1. ROLL CALL:

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF JULY 18, 2018
B. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
C. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY TIMESHEETS

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING
TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT
LISTED ON THE AGENDA.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. ROTARY CLUB OF CUPERTINO — 2018 SILICON VALLEY FALL
FESTIVAL

B. ARCGIS PLATFORM CLASS

5. MEETINGS:

NONE
6. REPORTS:

A. CASA CONFERENCE HELD AUGUST 8-10, 2018 IN MONTEREY, CA
1. CSRMA TRAINING SEMINAR

2. ROUNDTABLE SERIES

3. CSRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
4. ATTORNEYS COMMITTEE MEETING

5. OTHER CONFERENCE SESSIONS



7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

NONE
8. NEW BUSINESS:
A. GRANITENET ADD-ONS
B. YEAR ONE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
C. COLLABORATION FOR SEWER PIPE LINING

9. STAFF REPORT:

A. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT
10. CLOSED SESSION:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL CONSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision
(d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation
District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District,
Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

11. ADJOURNMENT:




CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT

MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE

AUGUST 2018 7
AUGUST 2018 Sundey | Monday | Toewiay  Wedneway] ey | ooy | tewdy
08/01: 1%t Regular Meeting - CANCELED
5 é 7 8 9 10 1
08/08-10: CASA Conference
08/15: 2" Regular Meeting CASA Conference Monterey
12 13 12 SIS 6] 17 18
No TAC & TPAC meetings scheduled -
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 3
SEPTEMBER 2018
Sunday <t T iay Waed clary Thursd, Fiday Saturcay
SEPTEMBER 2018 !
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
09/05: 1% Regular Meeting HOUDRY
09/11: TAC Meeting v 10 a 5
09/13: TPAC Meeting
09/19: 2" Regular Meeting C 7 7 22
23 24 25 26 | 27 28 29
30
OCTOBER 2018
Sunday Monday T Y, d ] Thursd: . Friday Saturday
OCTOBER 2018 2 G 3
10/03: 1% Regular Meeting
7 12 13
10/09: TAC
10/11: TPAC
14 19 20
10/17: 2" Regular Meeting
LAFCO Meeting
23 26 27
28 29 30 31




item 2A

SANITARY BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 18, 2018

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens
Creek Office Center, 20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, Cupertino, California.

1. ROLL CALL:

President Bosworth called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll
call was taken, with the following members in attendance:

Directors present: William A. Bosworth, John M. Gatto, Patrick S. Kwok, Angela S. Chen, and Taghi S.
Saadati.

Staff present: District Manager Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Benjamin Porter, and
Counsel Marc Hynes.

Guest Present: Jan Garrod

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 4-0-1, the Minutes of
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 were approved. President Bosworth abstained.

B. By consensus, the Approved Minutes of Wednesday, June 06, 2018 were Noted & to be Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the financials. Director Chen discussed legal bills and County bill for legal
services. The Board also discussed costs associated with emergency repairs and WECO GraniteNet
software.

On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0 the payment of
Bills for the month of June were approved as written.

D. The Directors submitted their July 2018 timesheets to Staff.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

A. Manager Tanaka gave the Board an update on The City of Santa Clara’s Response to the Cupertino
Vallco Development.

5. MEETINGS:

There are none.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 1 of 3 July 18,2018



6. REPORTS:
There were none.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. The Board reviewed the revised Resolution No. 1308, Consolidation of Election. On a motion by
Director Kwok, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, Resolution No. 1308 was approved.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

A. President Bosworth recused himself from the meeting while the Board discussed Garrod Farms
Installer’s Agreement. Manager Tanaka gave an update on the Installer’s Agreement. On a motion
by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Garrod Farms Installer’s
Agreement was approved.

President Bosworth returned to the meeting.

B. The Board discussed The Forum Installer’s Agreement. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded
by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, The Forum Installer’s Agreement was approved.

C. The Board reviewed staff’s request to purchase volutes for Prospect and Homestead Pump Stations.
On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 5-0-0, the purchase request
was approved.

D. The Board reviewed staff’s request to declare equipment as surplus and to be disposed. These items
consisted of two trailer mounted generators and one multi-quip trash pump. On a motion by
Director Gatto, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board declared these items as
surplus and directed staff to dispose of it per District Ordinance.

E. Deputy Manager Porter gave an update on Lucity Western Annual Conference to be held September
10 — 13, 2018 in Palm Springs, CA and requested approval for staff to attend. On a motion by
Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved a $5,000
budget for staff to attend the conference.

F. Manager Tanaka presented on the 2017-18 Fiscal Year-End Financial Report. The Board discussed
cash reduction due primarily to cash payments made to City of San Jose and City of Santa Clara
outfall expenses.

9. STAFF REPORTS:

Deputy Manager Porter reported on the Monthly Maintenance Report.

10. CLOSED SESSION:

President Bosworth adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:02 p.m.
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9,
existing litigation. Name of Case: County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District,
Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose,
The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 2 of 3 July 18, 2018



President Bosworth adjourned the closed session and the regular meeting was called to order at 8:06
p.m.

No reportable action was taken.

11. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:07 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board

Board Meeting Minutes of
Page 3 of 3 July 18,2018



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
WARRANTS PAYABLE - AUGUST 15, 2018

WARRANT

NUMBER FUND AMOUNT PAYEE
N/A M&O $ 1,365.55 ADP
18434 M&O $ 265,816.25 Mark Thomas & Company, Inc.
18435 M&O §$ 1,077.74 Dooley Insurance Services
18436 M&O § 87.00 CWEA
18437 M&O § 5,632.34 Underground Service Alert
18438 M&O $ 1,977.50 Atkinson Farasyn, LLP
18439 M&O $ 4,275.00 CASA
18440 M&O $ 71.37 City of Santa Clara
18441 M&O § 4,167.01 PG&E
18442 M&O §$ 135.00 Jose Silva Gardening Service
18443 M&O § 294.11 Home Depot Credit Services
18444 M&O $ 2,298.00 ESRI
18445 M&O $ 4,644.00 Pan-Pacific Supply Company
18446 M&O §$ 29,320.52 Bruce Barton Pump Service
18447 M&O $ 59,206.46 Able Underground Construction
18448 M&O §$ 69,753.67 Roto-Rooter
18449 M&OC $ 68,827.50 City of Cupertino

TOTAL $ 518,949.02

EMERGENCY DETAILS:

Able - One emergency for the month of July

Roto-Rooter - two emergencies for the month of July

DESCRIPTION

Directors' Salary
Office Rent

Operating Expenses
Utilities

Plan Checking & Insp.
Management Svcs
Engineering Svcs
Repairs

Maintenance
Emergency

Insurance - Group Life & Dental
Memberships

Memberships

Legal - District Counsel

Travel & Meetings

Travel & Meetings (BOD's)
Utilities

Utilities

Maintenance

Maintenance

Maintenance

Repairs

Repairs

District Equipment

Maintenance

Emergency

Repairs

Maintenance

Emergency

District Sewer Capital & Support

item 2B

400.00
101.15
776.35
8,989.65
28,788.32
84,482.91
3,202.59
136,570.46
2,504.82

1,150.00
3,125.00

1,904.78
27,415.74
58,903.52

302.94
31,023.63
37,792.51

937.53



¢ 1o | ieeyg

%ECL LS'evZ'Zro'ols  6¥°€99°055°2$ 20'6¥6'815$ LryLi’Le0es 206°2616L$ SIASNIdX3 IVLOL
%0 L 9.°82¥'69.2°G$ veLLLTLLS vZ'eve'o6s 9ps‘18y'9s SASNIdXI TV1LIdVD TV.LIOL
%00 00°000°00€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 000°00€$ P09 pung juswaoejday
uoe)s duing yoadsoud 1oy dund dn-yoeg  %g'gl 9z'v¥85221% LS LTS YLSVv'L2$ 00'0$ 0000614 €709% awdinb3 Jomsig
Yjuow siy} SUON  %0°0 0000009 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 000°09% Tro9py leyde |gano
Yjuow siy} BUON  %G'G| 00'z229°6s€°cS 00'v28'G198 00'0$ 007.8'GL9% 9vG'126'c$ Zro9p |ende) jueid juswiealy
2102 990-aunp 90UBUBJU[E JUBWSAEBG Ouliadnd JO KD %t e 05221°1€6°1$ 05°228'89$ 05'228'89% 00°0$ 000°000'Z$ 1¥09¥ Hoddng g (eude] somag Jouisiq
SIASNADX3 VLIV
%G L SI'v18'TL80L$ SZ9vS'8E8'L$ 81°60L2Zv$ Lrov8'siy'Ls 19€°LLL2LS SISNIAdXI ONILVYIHO TVLOL
YIUOW S[U} BUON ~ %0°0 00°000°02$ 00°0% 00°0% 000 000'02$ 10087 UGHOS[ PAIEpIosUc)
19bpng Jepun %G1 12 ¥SZ'ores 62'GhL'cS 6Z'SrL'es 00°0% 000'052$ 0008% spund Aousbrawy
Yiuow syl 3UON  %0°0 00°000°€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000'c$ €021y uojjoadsu) g Bupjosyd
Yjuow S|y} SUON %00 00000Z$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000'2$ z0ZLy $984 uojosuLo)
YIuoW SIy3 BUON  %0°0 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000'G1$ 10ZLp SNOBUE|[BOSI
1SJUBIBSINqUIIBY @ SPUNRYy
18I U0 %p'g 12'G86'7S$ €L 710'68 €L710'S$ 0003 000°09% 061 LY samnN
AoIsluON VSVD %802 006811 00'GzL'es 00'szZLe 00'0$ 000GL$ 0LiLy aog - sbupespy B (oAl
AoIBlUOW VSVYD %L 00'058°¢1$ 0005414 00°051°1$ 00°0% 000°G1$ 0LLLY Jje1g - sbulisapy @ [erel |
1eblel UQ %86 079007912 09'€66'G6C$ 09'€66°G6C 00°0$ 000°007'Z$ 1SLiv R
1ebieL U  %l'S 00'622'66.$ 00°G.L°0vS 00°G22°0v$ 0008 000'008% 0SL LY syeday
WUoWSsIy) BUON  %0'0 00°000°G1$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 000°GE$ 0ELLY suojedlgngd B Bupuud
YIUoWS|y) BUON %00 00°000°}1$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000°L1$ GZLly upny
YuoWw Siy} sUON %0°0 00°0v9'zecs 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 0r9'2ees ¥eliy (s1eys @sn2)
Q:QO jsaJajuj uowwog - _mmmn_
Uuow SIYI BUON  %0°0 00°09€°61°1$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0$ 09€'6L°L$ AT (Aed soueApy gsno)
dnoug) }sa19)u] UoWIWO) - |ebaT]
d11 UAselej uosuply ~ %€'E 05220°85$ 09°LL6°L$ 05°2.6°1$ 00°0% 000°09$ [zA1%4 jasunog jomsiq - |eBa
19618l UD  %p'9 SE0L0°LEL $9'686'8%$ 59'686'8$ 00°0% 000°0p 14 €Zliv “dsu| @ ‘BYD ue|d
1ebieyUQ  %9°0L 60°LLS'SLL 16°281'78$ 16'287'78% 00'0% 000008 ZZliv seojieg Buieauibul
19BIBJUD %8G 89°L1Z LIV 7£'88.'82% 7£'88.'8¢8 0008 000'005$ 2Ly S8O|AIBG JuaLwabeue
:SDIJAIDG |BUOISSDY0Id
Yluow se| pled rg O} JUBWARY JBMeND 18I %l 12 0028L'L1¥' 7S 00'609'€07'L$ 00°0$ 00'609'c0v'1$ 19£128'GS$ PLLLY ‘Juley % 1edQ "d'L
Yluow Si BUON  %0°0 00'000'0.$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 000'0.$ EllLly soueusjule (N0
:S9JJAISS jenjoenuo
[emauay ulelwoq qa pue abeisod %y 98'868'C S1L'101$ GL10l 000 000'c$ 00LL¥ sasuadx3 BugesadQ
1PbIeLUO %9 00'009'G$ 00°00v$ 00°00%! 0003 000°9$ 06017 uay 33O
Hojy 8o1uag punoibidpun pue Vamd  %G'ev £€6'656'0LS 20°090°€1$ PE61L'SS €L°0ve'L$ 000°0€$ 080L¥ sdiyssaquapy
fejusg p 9 dnoi A0 %S+ 251206418 81°806°GS vL'1.0°1$ 72°068%$ 000°621$ 0L0L¥ souensuy|
Yuow S| 8UON  %0'0 00°000°c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000°e$ 090L¥ [en 8 {10 “auljoses
lioiked ANe— %6°¢ S 7€9'€ES 66°69¢°1$ 65'69E1$ 00°0$ 000°6E$ 0E0LY s884 $I0j08.iQ
SASNIdXI ONILYNILO
— S3IANIS NP
papuadx3y sasuadxgy JagquinN
sjuswwo) % aJue|eg m:_:_ﬁEwm ajeq oy je10L w_amhmn_ unowy wwm:mnxm Jojud 1394ang Junosoy SWIeN Junoddy
LIOdTT AAVINIANS ASNAIXH

610Z ‘0€ aunr 03 8102 ‘L AINp 2¥VIA TVOSI4
(suonesadQ X g 0jul ¢/,8 - suoneIddQ JO YPIUOIA] IST)
ST0Z AT HONOWHL LIOJIMA "TVIONVNIA A THINOW
LOTHLSIA AYV.LINVS ONLLIAdND



0S'126°2v2'€L $ 00°000°00¥'2 $ OSGLZ6ZPLOL $ souejeg Buipuz 8102 ‘L€ Ainp

€0°GPE'000'0L ¢ 00°000°00¥'C $ €£0'SPE'90P'8lL $ soueleg Bulpuz 810z ‘0¢ sunp
ysed joN pung aouejeg uondunsaq ajeq
juswase|day
AYVIRNS LNNOJJV HSVD
%YYL SEPZL'8S6'LLS  29'S6p'792S  29'e6v'Z9z$ 00°0$ 02'819°022'8L$ ~ INN3AZY ONILVHIHO TVLOL
N0y BAIBSSY %000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Jajsuel| anuaAdY
%¥S'1 81°L21'652'01% 28°¢61'292$ 28°¢6¥'292$ 00°0$ ) 00°129°210°21L$ ANNIAIY ONILVHIHO TVLIOL
Yluow sty panedesjuswhed suQ %00z 000002L$ 00'000'e$ 00°000°c$ 00°0$ 00°000°GL$ £602¢ uojoNJISUOY [eldje]
Yluow Sy SUON  %0°Q 00'000'0L$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ L60ZE  'OSIN - SjuswasINqUISY/Spunjey

2'2062¢ 2) dnois) )sausiu) uowwo) - [ebay
1'2602€ L) dnouo) }S818)U| UOWWOY) - [eBaT]

Yjuow siy} UoN %00 00°000°00S$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°005$ 1602€ (shpasQ asor ueg jo 419
Yjuow sjy} sUON %00 00'00009L$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000091$ 0s0ze 1sai8|
Yiuow sjyi 8UoN  %0°0 00'00S'z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'2$ 0loze uoyexsuuy
winio4 8y pue swied poues wol sisodsq sepnjoul ‘sjusuded ussunod  %9'LE 09'8L1'60L$ OF'185°0S$ 0F'185°06$ 00°0$ 00°000°091% oroLe S99 uoidadsu| @ Buppsyd
Wnio4 8y pue swie4 poues wolj s,y| -yluow siyj sjuswhed om)] %1'gL 05°0€8'er$ 05691951 % 05'691°951% 00°0$ 00°000'002$ ¥e01LE AjisuaQ [euonippy
Yuow siy) pateoal uswhed sup %0 00°004'6.$ 00'00€$ 00°00€$ 00°0$ 00°000'08% €eolLe Bujjlamq |euonippy
Sweg poltes) woy vi 695'¥z$ SApnjoul ‘Yuow siy sjuswhed om 9598 00 2v0'v$ 00°£66'G2$ 00'€66'GZ$ 00'0$ 00°000'0€$ 2e0Le abejoo Juol4
Swilej pousen) Wol v gyl ‘L1 $ sapnjoul ‘yyuow siy sjuswAed om]  %'69 80°099°2$ 26'6ee°L1$ 26'6EE°LLS 000$ 00°000'¢Z$ LE0LE abeasoy
Suwiie poiIeg Wol vi 062§ sepnoul ‘yiuow siy sjuewhed USSIRUIN - %622 00'058'0¢$ 00°05L'6$ 00°05L°6$ 00°0$ 00°000'07$ 020L€ S894 Jwled

yluow siyj 8UoN  %0°0 00'508'82E'SL$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°508'gZe’'GL$ 110y xel

YUOW SIy} SUON  %0°0 00°99€°99¢$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°99€°'09v$ Buijigpuey
0L01E sabiey) aoines

ONILVY3dO
s)diaoay Ajnp
e O} }93(j09) 0} aouejeg
sjudWIWoY paulegy Bujuieway Eww“wﬂow_o._. :EM“__M”“M:U sydja00y J101g 13oang “Mu“..wa awep Junoddy

%

LAOdTT AAVINIAAS ANONHATI
6107 “0¢ dunp 0) TYT ‘I AWML *AVAA TVISIA
(suoperadQ X g ojul %,g - suonesddQ Jo YIUoIA IsT)
8107 A'INI HONOYHL LIOdTA TVIONVNIA ATHINOIW

LOTILSIAd AYV.LINVS ONLLIAdND

clogisays



Item 4A

Frankie Martinez

From: James Davis <jowend@crewdavis.com>
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Frankie Martinez

Cc: James Davis

Subject: Silicon Valley Fall Festival 2018
Attachments: FF-Business Application_2018-v2-fillable.pdf
Hello

My name is Jim Davis and | am assisting Orrin Mahoney in reaching out to past Silicon Valley Fall Festival participants.

The Rotary Club of Cupertino would like to extend a warm invitation to you and hope you will join us again this year.
Our club is committed to ongoing partnership with organizations and businesses that strive to strength our
community and enhance the lives of our citizens.

The date for this year’s Fall Festival has been set for September 15t (Saturday) and the location is once again at
Cupertino’s Memorial Park on Stevens Creek Blvd. Attached to this email is this year’s Business Application for your
use.

The link to the 2018 Fall Festival is also listed below. Please check back periodically as new content will be added as
we get closer to the September date.

https://sites.eoogle.com/site/cupfalifestivai/home

Please do not hesitate to let me know if | can be of further assistance and looking forward to seeing you again in
September.

Yours truly,
Jim Davis
Rotary Club of Cupertino

2018 Silicon Valley Fall Festival Committee



Silicon Valley Fall Festival s,

Cupertino Memorial Park, Cupertino 2 ﬁ";’

Rota ry Saturday, Sept 15, 2018 *&( X
Club 10:00AM-5:00PM faill's
Business booth registration fﬁﬁgt | \fal

The Silicon Valley Fall Festival is Cupertino’s premier community festival. It is sponsored by the
Rotary Club of Cupertino in partnership with the World Journal, the largest Chinese language
newspaper in the Bay Area. It is promoted through the local media and through partnerships with the
Cupertino Union and Fremont Union High School Districts. In addition, the World Journal will add
significant additional attendees through its broad community outreach.

Please note that spaces will be reserved on a first-come, first-served basis and no amplified music or
announcements will be permitted. We encourage display of product and service sales from your booth
and will limit the number of same businesses represented at the Fall Festival to no more than three of
any given type or profession. Parking permits and final booth assignments will be provided one
week prior to the event.

BOOTH AGREEMENT

3] Applicant is responsible for supplying all display materials for their space; i.e. table skirts and signage.

2) Applicant will only display what is explicitly listed on this application. Booth space is primarily for
display purposes, appointments and signups. No distribution of food items, except packaged food, will be
permitted.

3) Applicant will be responsible for security, insurance, and manpower related to space and merchandise.

4) Applicant is responsible for set up and clean up of space.

5) Booth set up must be completed by 9:00 a.m. on Saturday, Sept 15th. We will be unable to accomodate
late arrivals. Friday setup after 3:00 pm is available on request. Take down/dismantling must wait until
AFTER 5:00 p.m. on Saturday, Sept. 15th.

6) Should the applicant violate any of the above, the Cupertino Rotary reserves the right to ask the booth
holder to vacate the space without refund.

Applicant's Name: Date:

Business Name: Phone:

Setup Contact Name: Fax:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Items for Display:

Short description for FF website

Your URL
Silicon Valley Fall Festival 2018, Fees for Business booths:




\] Business \/ With own
canopy
One 10 X 10 Space with canopy —includes 6x3 |:| $300.00 L__l $200.00
foot table and two chairs —
One Electricity drop, 120v/7.5A only — each I___! $50.00 |_L $50.00
Total Amount Enclosed $

Applications can be faxed, emailed, or mailed. Applications must be received prior to September 1
with check payable to: Cupertino Rotary Endowment Foundation (or CREF). Applications
received after this date are subject to an additional $50 late fee. No application will be accepted after
September 8, 2018.

To submit your application with check or credit card information:

1. Make check payable to: Cupertino Rotary Endowment Foundation (or CREF).
e  Mail check with application to: CREF; Re:SV FallFest 2018, PO Box 1101, Cupertino, CA 95015.

2. Application with credit card payment can be faxed to 408-716-3263 or scanned and emailed to
sv-fallfest@comecast.net

e For faxed or emailed registrations, please include a photocopy of the check to be mailed separately.

Credit Card info:

Name: Amount: $

Type: Visa D MCJ:[Number: Sec #
Expire: mm /yy Billing Zip Code:

Applicant understands that the Rotary Club of Cupertino is a non-profit California Corporation
composed of volunteers and therefore cannot afford to be liable for any injuries or illness that applicant
may suffer while participating in this event. I hereby expressly waive any claim for compensation or
liability on the part of The Rotary Club of Cupertino or the Silicon Valley Fall Festival 2018 in the
event of such injury, illness or medical expense.

SIGNATURE Tel:

DATE email:

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call or email us at:

Cupertino Rotary at (888) 613-5559 or email at sv-fallfestivai@comcast.net.



item 4B

Frankie Martinez

From: Benjamin Porter

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Frankie Martinez

Cc: Richard Tanaka

Subject: FW: Ready, Set, Launch, with the ArcGIS Platform Class
Frankie:

Please agendize for the next CuSD meeting.
Thank you,

Benjamin T. Porter, P.E.
Deputy District Manager
(408) 477-7318

MARK THOMAS

From: Esri Training Team {mailto:newsletter@esri.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Benjamin Porter <bporter@markthomas.com>
Subject: Ready, Set, Launch, with the ArcGIS Platform Class

THE
SLRMGE
oF
WHERE ™

&esri
Putting ArcGIS to Use Across Your Organization

Hi Benjamin,

The ArcGIS platform offers rich mapping capabilities, powerful tools for analytics, and
intuitive apps for the field, the office, and everywhere in between. Are you using ArcGIS to
its full potential?

Putting ArcGIS to Use Across Your Organization is our "platform 101" course. It
provides a comprehensive introduction to how ArcGIS Pro, ArcGIS portals, and ArcGIS
apps work together to streamline workflows, enhance projects, and deliver greater insight.

In class, you'll get hands-on practice with ArcGIS tools for

e Mapping and visualization.

e Spatial analytics.

e Getiing data info and out of the field.

« Configuring web apps and dashboards.



Over three days, you will learn key concepts, best practices, and timesaving tips. Discover
what's possible with today's ArcGIS platform.

Best regards,
The Training Team

Show Me Course Details




S c %
- S - Cupertino Sanitary District

Memo Item 8A

To:  Board of Directors

From: Richard Tanaka, District Manager-Engineer
Date: August 1,2018

Re:  Granite Software Optional Items
Background:

The Granite NET Software from CUES offers advanced features that will assist District Staff
in expediting Cupertino Sanitary District’s sanitary sewer system inspections.

Advanced features of the GraniteNet Software include:

e GraniteNet ESRI Interface Module: Allows the operator to create inspections by
simply selecting the sewer asset on the ArcGIS map. In addition, this interface will
allow the operator to create a new asset in the field. The interface will allow the
software to collect, store, display, manipulate and analyze data, and then link the
information to the Cupertino Sanitary District ESRI ArcGIS map. This module
requires both the ESRI import module and ESRI import implementation mentioned
below.

e GraniteNet ESRI Import Module: Provides a bi-directional interface between ESRI
ArcGIS and the GraniteNet Software.

e GraniteNet ESRI Import Implementation: The implementation of ESRI maps and map
data within CCTV operations requires integration consultation, documentation and
training by a CUES software division specialist.

e GraniteNet Scheduler Module: Allows users to schedule the transfer of CCTV data
and media files to perform automatic database synchronization.

¢ GraniteNet H.264 Module: Allows for videos to be captured in H.264 format. This
results in significant video file size reduction while providing very good video quality.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board to purchase Granite Software advanced features for the following
reasons:

The GraniteNet ESRI Interface Module, and its supporting modules, will automatically
populate the asset’s attribute information onto the inspection form by selecting an asset. This
eliminates the time required for the operator to look up asset data and type the necessary
information onto the inspection form. The data acquired from the inspections will be
synchronizing with ESRI ArcGIS map, no longer requiring an engineer to physically update
the information. In addition, the module grants the operator the ability to create assets while




conducting inspections. The operator will no longer need to stall his inspections to coordinate
with office staff to have assets drawn onto the Cupertino Sanitary Sewer District ArcGIS map.

The GraniteNet Scheduler Module and GraniteNet H.264 Module will expediate the CCTV
data importing process from the GraniteNet software to Lucity. The importing process
currently takes an operator eight hours per week to download the CCTV data. An additional 4
to 8 hours per week are spent uploading the CCTV data onto Lucity. The scheduler will allow
District staff to schedule the download after business hours.

If approved, Mark Thomas will be using these advanced features only for Cupertino Sanitary
District. The total cost for the advanced features is a onetime fee of $15,375.00. There are no
additional yearly support fees to include these features in our existing office support plan.

Board Consideration/Action:
District Board to approve the purchase of GraniteNet advanced features.
Attachment:

e GraniteNet Software Quote

® Page 2



The Standard of the Industry

L

CUES

August 10, 2018

Julie Rodriguez

Mark Thomas and Company

20863 Stevens Creek Blvd. Ste 100
Cupertino, CA 95014

Office: 408-477-7320
jrodriguez@markthomas.com

RE: GraniteNet Software Quote
Julie Rodriguez:

For more than a decade,CUES has supplied the industry with the most innovative and extensible software
platform available to help utilities and contractors alike achieve their regulatory and productivity goals. Our
clients demand software that is able to be customized to meet their needs while supporting the process
flows unique to their organization. GraniteNet offers unmatched fiexibility to create many different types of
inspections in addition to CCTV assessments such as cleaning inspections, smoke test inspections, GPS
surveys, inclination surveys, hydrant inspections, light pole inspections etc. Additionally, this new software
platform offers a very simple User Interface to allow people to quickly become proficient users, often in a
matter of minutes.

For those organizations that desire more advanced capabilities such as GIS map (ESRI/Cartegraph)
integration, CMMS integration (Cityworks, Maximo, Infor Hansen), User Management controls, enterprise
database support (Oracle & SQL), a Web-based Portal, custom Scoring formulas, etc., the CUES GraniteNet
software platform can meet the needs of Mark Thomas and Company now or in the future as the
requirements evolve.

Please find below the pricing information you requested for the purchase of the GraniteNet Software
Modules for Mark Thomas and Company. Below are brief descriptions of the solutions this software package
provides.

As stated over the phone, this is a one time purchase for the included GraniteNet software modules and
implementation of the ESRI software, as the support for these additional software modules is covered under
the annual support plans for your GraniteNet Inspection and GraniteNet Office Licenses.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, comments or concerns.

Thank you,

Clayton Hopf
Chopf@cuesinc.com
800-327-7791 x389

Page 1 of 4 Mark Thomas and Company CA GrariteNet Software Quote 08/10/2018



GraniteNet ESRI Interface Module

Developed by CUES as a registered business partner with ESRI, this optional module for GraniteNet allows
users to be able to point and click on an asset from within the GraniteNet integrated map. After clicking on
the asset, the asset and inspection panes are automatically populated with the asset’s attribute information.
The operator may initiate an inspection by simply selecting the asset on the map and right-clicking. The
GraniteNet ESRI Interface also provides the ability to create a new asset in the field. The system is able to
collect, store, display, manipulate and analyze data, and then link the information to the ESRI ArcGIS map
file. The software provides a chronological record of every inspection completed on the asset.

GraniteNet ESRI Import Module

This optional module for GraniteNet provides a bi-directional interface between ESRI ARCGIS 10.X and the
GraniteNet software. This module enables GIS features to be imported directly into GraniteNet where they
can be used to verify and validate the location of utility assets.

GraniteNet ESRI Import Implementation

The implementation service of ESRI maps and map data within CCTV operations includes integration
consultation, documentation, and training with the client’s office staff by a CUES software division
implementation specialist in accordance with the unique business requirements of the organization. CUES
will work with an appointed resource/project manager from the organization to define the goals and then
collaboratively create the standard operating procedures desired by the organization. Before a CUES
technical resource is assigned to the implementation project, a GraniteNet ESRI Pre-Implementation
Checklist must be completed by the dlient and submitted to CUES. Once it is received by CUES and verified
that all prerequisites are met to begin the work, the appropriate implementation specialist Project Manager
from CUES will be assigned to the client and the project shall be scheduled based on the order in which the
Checklist was received. Due to the fluctuating availability of resources needed by both parties to complete
the implementation, the actual start date for the project may vary. Generally, CUES is able to start
implementations within a reasonable period from the date of receipt of a completed Pre-Implementation
Checklist, but there are exceptions and no guarantee can be made as to the exact date for when the project
will kick off. CUES, however, will make every effort to quickly and efficiently initiate the implementation
services as soon as possible.

GraniteNet Scheduler Module

The GraniteNet Scheduler Module allows users to schedule the transfer of CCTV data and media files to
perform database synchronization automatically. At specific times set by the administrator, usually each day
after working hours when the network is less burdened, the office can automatically import completed
inspections from the truck to the office and synchronize incomplete inspections from the office to the truck
to automate the transfer and archival of data on a daily, weekly or monthly schedule. On a daily basis,
supervisors can get their completed inspections sent in and CCTV crews can come to work and find their
new, incomplete inspections waiting for them to get started out in the field. In addition to selecting complete
or incomplete inspections, users will be able to create scheduled transfer tasks with specific pre-set filters to
intelligently identify specific data to be transferred such as “inspections by” pipe type, operator, severity,
date range, etc. Users can also schedule to send the data to an alternative destination for backup, third
party review, regulatory requirement, etc. In a typical configuration, the service is activated and started from
a network-connected office machine which has GraniteNet and the GraniteNet Scheduler Module installed on
it. The service will sequentially poll each vehicle and perform the synchronization tasks automatically.

The GraniteNet Scheduler can also automate report generation and GIS data import and export.

Page 2 of 4 Mark Thomas and Company CA GraniteNet Software Quote 08/10/2018



GraniteNet H.264 Module

The CUES GraniteNet H.264 Module is an optional video capture codec that allows for inspection video
capture in H.264 format. This results in significant video file size reduction. The H.264 coding format is
currently one of the most commonly used formats for the recording, compression, and distribution of video
content via the web. This patented format is capable of providing very good video quality at substantially
lower bit rates (less storage) than previous standards (i.e., half or less the bit rate of MPEG-2, H.263, or
MPEG-4 Part 2), without increasing the burden on a wide variety of networks and systems.

To stream video via the GraniteNet portal, the video format must be in the H.264 (.mp4) format. CUES
provides the necessary coding libraries and pays the royalties for each GraniteNet Inspection license which is
activated with the H.264 module.

Pricing follows on next page.

Page 3 of 4 Mark Thomas and Company CA GraniieNet Software Guote 08/10/2018



Part# GraniteNet Software & Services Price Qty. Subtotal Discount Actual
New Asset(s) or Existing Asset(s) are shown in blue italic below for reference
GN521 GraniteNet ESRI Interface Module 502169 $6,995 1 $6,995 $6,995
GN523 GraniteNet ESRI import Module 504683 $2,005 1 $2,005 $2,005
GN576 GraniteNet ESRI Import implementation 504683 $4,500 1 $4,500 $4,500
GN522 GraniteNet Scheduler Module 504683 $1,495 1 $1,495 $1,495
GN560 GraniteNet H.264 Module 502169 $380 1 $380 $380
Grand Total| $15,375

Terms: Net 30

FOB: Destination

Delivery: As Required

This quote is valid for 60 days.

Page 4 of 4

Mark Thomas and Company CA GraniteNet Software Quote

08/10/2618



SANIT4
&Q 0’0
&
>
<

2
CSJ - Cupertino Sanitary District
<, N

7 o
481 1suEd >

Memo Item 8B

To: Board of Directors

From: Richard Tanaka, District Manager-Engineer
Date: August 15,2018

Re:  Year One Capital Improvement Project
Background:

On February 21, 2018, the Board approved the 10-Year District-Wide Capital Improvement
Project Master Plan as part of Resolution No. 1302. The 2018 Master Plan Update details the
eventual replacement or rehabilitation of District facilities, as well as how to mitigate stress
placed on the system caused by Inflow and Infiltration (I/T), while minimizing the District’s
liability.

The first year Capital Improvement Project (CIP) program consists of:

Performing a series of smoke tests at Basin 9 and 4A

Conducting a Force Main Condition Assessment

Repairing 34 Pipe Defects of PACP Rating 5

Rehabilitating Cast Iron Pipe segments at Holly Drive and Cranberry Drive

A e

Repairing 35 Lower Lateral Defects

1. Increased flows from Inflow and Infiltration (I/T) place a burden on the District’s sanitary
sewer system and reduce the system’s capacity to handle peak wet weather flows. In
reducing I/1, there will be a concurrent reduction of flow in critical segments, eliminating
the need to upsize those pipes. Reducing I/ will also reduce surcharging during storm
events, thus reducing risk of sanitary sewer overflow. Furthermore, the District is nearing
its 13.8 MGD capacity allocation through the City of Santa Clara, which cannot be exceeded
without an amendment to the Joint Interceptor Agreement.

2. Because of the specialized equipment required to inspect force mains, these were not part
of the initial scope of the Condition Assessment performed for the 2018 Master Plan Update.
A condition assessment of the District’s force mains has not been conducted in the past,
rendering the condition of 14,000 feet of force main pipe unknown.

3. Approximately 195 miles of gravity mains are under the CCTV program to have all gravity
mains inspected to provide an initial structural assessment by 2019. To date, the District has
investigated approximately 60% percent of the collection system. From the 2018 Master
Plan study of existing condition of gravity mainlines, there are approximately 107 mains
with at least one PACP rating of 5. Per District policy, mains with a PACP rating of 5 are
automatically investigated further and placed in a CIP program.



4. From CCTYV inspections performed in 2015, Staff determined that cast iron pipe and ductile

iron pipe mainlines are in poor structural condition, namely high instances of corrosion. A
consequence of corrosion includes capacity issues due to encrustation. Since cast iron pipe
segments account for approximately three miles of the District’s gravity mains, these have
been analyzed and placed in a separate program to address their necessary rehabilitation
and/or replacement.

Staff found that approximately 13% of the District’s lateral inventory requires rehabilitation
or replacement. That is, 1,800 laterals will ultimately require repair. This was determined as
a projection of the 2,600 laterals that have had a CCTV inspection performed, where 340
laterals were found to have cause for repair (i.e. structural defects, sanitary sewer overflow
(SSO) history, aggressive maintenance schedule).

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve:

L.

Proceeding with smoke testing Basin 9 and 44. As the first step in reducing I/1, in 2013 and
2016, the District contracted V&A consultants to provide preliminary conclusions on the
state of the District’s I/I. To reach the goal in reducing I/1, the next step is to perform a series
of smoke tests in Basins 9 and 4A. This study will determine any illegal storm system
connections to the District’s sewer system, identify pipes in need of rehabilitation, and
identify cleanouts in poor condition. Identifying sources of I/I will propel District
rehabilitation projects and aid the City of Cupertino in being proactive about having new
development projects make repairs to areas they will impact.

Postponing performing a Force Main Condition Assessment until FY 2019/2020. Although
all 17 of the District’s force mains are aged from 10 years up to 47 years old, age is not
driving criteria for concern with force mains as is the case with gravity mains. The last
needed repair for a force main was in 2000 at Pierce Pump Station and the previous one was
in 1985, also for Pierce Pump Station. Since 2000, no issues have been suspected and no
issues have been caused because of a force main failure.

Proceeding with repairing 12 pipe defects of PACP rating 5. Beginning in March 2018, the
District began coordinating with the City of Cupertino to repair defects of rating 5 in areas
where the City would be performing a street overlay and then placing a 5-year moratorium.
To date, 22 repairs have been performed and the District’s coordination with the City of
Cupertino has proven a success. Since 22 repairs have already been completed of the 34
repairs recommended in the 2018 Master Plan update, 12 repairs remain for Year 1 CIP.

The recommended repairs have been prioritized based on a condition grading developed by
the District, where factors such as proximity to an environmental sensitive area and
likelihood of failure are considered in addition to NASSCO PACP rating criteria. The

proposed gravity main repairs are listed below:
e Basin 10 -2 repairs
e Basin 13 — 5 repairs
e Basin 18 — 3 repairs
e Basin 22 — 2 repairs

Proceeding with a CIP to repair 3 cast iron pipe mains on Holly Oak Drive, on the easement
off Holly Oak Drive, and on Cranberry Drive. These were determined by Staff to have

® Page 2



PACP ratings of 5, due to continuous and severe encrustation and other structural
deficiencies such as visible void (hole) in the pipes. Although this case of corrosion in cast
iron pipe segments is not the most severe of other cases specified in the 2018 Master Plan
Update, Staff recommends it because proceeding with smoke testing for I/I reduction efforts
will be very costly and the potential impacts from I/I are greater at this time than those from
corrosion.

5. Proceeding with a CIP to repair 34 lower laterals. Staff recommends CIPP methods with
an estimated cost of $250,000 for 34 lateral repairs as compared to the original CIP cost of
$530,000 for open cut replacement. The benefit-cost ratio of repairing high-risk laterals will
be defined by the reduction of infiltration, SSOs, and maintenance costs. Since the projection
of laterals needing replacement is very high, Staff recommends beginning with those of
higher risk of SSO and/or collapse — structural defects.

Year 1 CIP Program Summary with Costs
Category Description of Work

Inflow & Infiltration Smoke Test Basin 9 & 4A $280,000
Force Main Condition Contract Consultant to Perform $150,000
Assessment - POSTPONED SmartBall and ultrasonic testing
Gravity Mainline Repairs 12 pipe repairs of PACP rating 5 $180,000
Cast Iron Pipe Segment Repairs | Repair mains on Holly Drive and $340,000
Cranberry Drive
Lower Lateral Repairs 34 lateral repairs with structural $250,000
degradation
Proposed Year 1 CIP Total $1,050,000
Board Consideration/Action:

e District Board to approve proceeding with smoke testing in Basins 9 and 4A.

e District Board to approve postponing a Force Main Condition Assessment until Year 2
CIP.

e District Board to approve proceeding with repairing 12 PACP 5-rated defects.

e District Board to approve proceeding with rehabilitating and/or replacing the cast iron
pipe gravity mains on Holly Oak Drive and Cranberry Drive.

¢ District Board to approve proceeding with repairing 34 laterals that have property line
cleanouts but are not serviceable due to structural condition.

Attachment:

e 2018 Master Plan Update — Section 5.8 10 Year Capital Improvement Program
Projects Summary

® Page 3



Attachment

10 Year Capital Improvement Program Projects

5.8 SUMMARY
A summary of the recommended repairs by year is provided below in Table 26.

Table 26. 10-Year CIP Summary

Year Fy - Description of Work Cost Total Cost Remark
1) I&I - Smoke Test Basin 9 & 4A | $280,000 1) Highest Risk - Homestead
Pump Station smoke test
2) Pump Stations Rehab - Force $150,000 2) Determine cost to rehab
Main Assessment force main
! 2018-19 3) Pipe Repairs - 34 Pipe Repairs | $630,000 21,930,000 3) Needed repairs
- Defect 5
4) Cast Iron - Holly & Cranberry $340,000 4) Grade 5
5) Repair 35 Laterals $530,000
1) Cast Iron - Creston Drive to $920,000 1) Cast lron under 1-280 &
Peninsular Ave Stevens Creek
2 2019-20 2) Pump Stations Rehab - Pierce | $960,000 $1,880,000 2) Highly corroded components
Pump Station in Pump Station
1) Pump Stations Capacity - $830,000 1) 104,000 gal storage
Homestead PS Storage
2) Pipe Repairs - Defect 5 after $700,000 2) Estimated 40 repairs
100% CCTV Completed
3 2020-21 3) Cast Iron - Lucky Oak Street to | $260,000 $2,320,000 3) High risk SSO to Stevens
Homestead Rd Siphon under Creek
Stevens Creek
4) Repair 35 Laterals $530,000
1) Cast Iron - All Freeway Cast 1) CIP reduce size, poor
Iron Crossings condition
1.1) Gardena Drive at -280 $300,000
1.2) State Route 85 1400 $360,000
South of 1-280 Interchange
4 2021-22 1.3) State Route 85 2200 $320,000 $3,000,000
South of 1-280 Interchange
2) Pump Stations Rehab 2) Two needs rehab due to
2.1) Oakcrest Pump Station $550,000 poor structural condition
2.2) Salem Pump Station $570,000
3) Repair 60 Laterals $900,000
1) Capacity - Apple Infinite Loop | $1,900,000 1) High probability of SSO
2) Pump Stations Rehab - $330,000 2) Aging mechanical fixtures, if
5 202223 Replace Mechanical $2.760,000 not., rehab higher _
Components at 6 Pump maintenance and repair
Stations cost.
3) Repair 35 Laterals $530,000

44



10 Year Capital Improvement Program Projects

Year FY Description of Work Cost Total Cost Remark
1) Cast Iron - Arroyo de Arguello | $950,000 1) Within 200" upper fork of
Calabazas Creek
2) Pump Stations Rehab - $600,000 2) Aging infrastructure. Higher
6 2023-24 Replace Electrical (3 Stations) $2,480,000 maintenance cost.
3) Pipe Repairs - All Basins $400,000 3) Currently PACP 4 estimated
repair of 30
4) Repair 35 Laterals $530,000
1) Capacity - Foothill Boulevard $3,000,000 1) Frequent maintenance and
Pipe Upsizing irregular pipe sizes
2) 1&I - Smoke Testing of Basin $270,000 2) Reduce 1&I before 15th year
7 | 2024-25 2 $3,800,000
3) Repair 35 Laterals $530,000
1) Capacity - Merritt Drive $1,100,000 1) Reduce odor and coordinate
with Vallco
2) Cast Iron - Randy Lane $700,000 2) Pipe reduction due to
B 202526 52,330,000 encrustation from 10" to 8"
3) Repair 35 Laterals $530,000
1) Cast Iron - North Stelling Road | $300,000 1) Pipe in fair condition,
replace with PVC pipe
2) Capacity - Wheaton Drive $1,100,000 2) Upsize City's GP
3) Pump Stations Capacity - $270,000 3) Additional storage capacity
9 | 2026-27 | ProspectPump $2,400,000
Station
4) SSO Bypass - Pierce Road $200,000 4) Overflow line to prevent SSO
5) Repair 35 Laterals $530,000 into Calabazas Creek
1) SSO Bypass - 6 Bypass Plans $945,000 1) Overflow line to prevent SSO
into creeks
101 2027-28 1 51 Repair 35 Laterals $530,000 | P147>000

45



item 9A

Cupertino Sanitary District

Monthly Maintenance Summary - July 2018

r SSOs
ssO sso
Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat MainiLat Volume Recovered
(Gal) (Gal)
None
— Emergency Calls- Causes
Call Recd Business Hours # of Calis Call Recd After Hours # of Calls Call Recd Weekend # of Calls
Root Intrusion 3 Root Intrusion 1 Debris 1
Others 1 Total: 1 Total: 1
On-Site 1
Offset 1
Total: 6
[ Repairs
Address Main/Lat Description of Work
Prospect Pump Station Pump Station Prospect Pump Station repair - motor end bells repair + new bearings installed.
Prospect Pump Station Pump Station Prospect Pump Station pump #1 and #3 repair.
Prospect Pump Station Pump Station Temporary repair to Prospect Pump Station.
Mainline Repair broken pipe approx at 204' from MH2556-5 up to 6' of 8"VCP w/new PVC
Derbyshire Dr 2556-4 - 2556-5 SDR26.
Mainline Repair broken pipe approx at 208.1' from MH2556-5 up to 6' of 8" VCP w/new PVC
Derbyshire Dr 2556 - T-527 SDR26.
Mainline Repair broken pipe approx at 9.7' from MH2591-3 up to 6' of 8" VCP winew PVC
Robindell Wy 2591-3 - 2591-8 SDR26.
Mainline Repair of 6' of broken & offset main from 0.5' - 3.2' MH2556-7 + watertight seal &
Milky Wy 2556-7 - 2556-4 concrete collar.
Derbyshire Dr 2556-5 - T-527 Mainline Replaced broken wye on Derbyshire Dr 2556-5 - T-527 with new 6x4 SDR wye.
_Mainline Maintenance
Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" >20" Total
Mainline Cleaning (ft) 0| 36,000f 55,013] 10,097 1,828 0 697 0 0 0 103,725
Easement Cleaning (ft) 0 1,703 8,379 253 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,335
CCTV (ft) 0 3,284| 11,963 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,247

— Lateral Maintenance

# of Laterals

Completed - 50
Follow-up Needed - 8

Out of Business - 8

Number Performed - 69

Refused for Inspection - 3

Cleaning 226

CCTV 14

Inspection 17
FOG Inspection

Page: 1




